TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

One (1) appointment for a three-year term expiring February 3, 2016
Nominees Round 1 Round 2 Round 3 Round 4

Edward Jernigan

Teri Saltzman




Edwards, Tracx R

\///6’//2

From: scott.jernigan@ncdps.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 8:55 AM
To: CTB

Subject: Board Application

Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

url: http://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisorvBoards/Pages/Board Application.aspx
Name of Advisory Board:: TSAC
Name:: Edward Scott Jernigan
Home address:: 1288 Duncan Gardens
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28206
Home Phone:: 704 577-8870
Work Phone:: 704 330-4338
E-Mail:: scott.jernigan(@ncdps.gov
Occupation:: Juvenile Court Counselor
Place of employment:: NCDPS Division Juvenile Justice
Race:: White
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Male) Male
Age:: 43
Hours per month available for position:: 10
County advisory board currently serving on:: No
Expiration date::
Education:: BA Criminal justice/ BS Sociology
Business and civic experience:: Charlotte Jaycees, Boy Scouts, Neighborhood Association, member of
HOA Board.
Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: I previously served on TSAC and I would like an opportunity
serve again.
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items
Signature of applicant::
Date::




Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

* & & & & & & = »

url:
http://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisoryBoards/Pages/Board Applicatio
n.aspx
Name of Advisory Board:: Transit Advisory Board
Name:: Teri Saltzman
Home address:: 1650 Hollow Dr.
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28212
Home Phone:: 7049105410
Work Phone:: 7045370550
E-Mail:: terisaltzman@disability-rights.org
Occupation:: Disability Advocate
Place of employment:: Disability Rights & Resources
Race:: w
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Female) Female
Age:: 50
Hours per month available for position:: 6
County advisory board currently serving on::
Expiration date::
Education:: Master's Vocational Rehabilitation
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Other
Business and civic experience:: I previously sat on the Hillsborough County MPO &
Board member of Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) for approx. 10 yrs. TD is a county
transportation program throughout the State of Florida providing transportation service to
the low-socio economic population, the disability population, and the elderly population.
I am a person with a disability and a transit rider.
Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: Disability Services
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items
Signature of applicant::
Date::




{Report 14}

Mecklenburg County
Advisory Boards, Committees and Commissions
Board Appointments Due
Renewals From 2/1/2013 To 4/30/2013

TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE - |
Number of BOCC Members: 1 Term Length in Years: 3

Purpase This advisory committee would be a modification of the Charlotte Transit Advisory Committee to expand

membership to include appointees of the County and six (6) towns. This committee works with staff in
providing advice regarding transit services.

Qualifications Mustbe a resident of Mecklenburg County.

Special Nofes  One (1) appointment for a three-year term expiring February 3, 2016.

1 Appointment(s) For 3 Year Term:

Name Qualifications Appointed:  Expires Eligibility
MeKillop, Chris 10/4/2011

02/03/2013 Decline Reappmt Consideration

TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE Applicants:

Name

Qualifications R/S

Jernigan, Edward WM

Saltzman, Teri W/F

TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE Members:

Name Elig Expired
{* = Chairman) Apptd By Qualifications R/S Appointed Expires Code Position

McKiliop, Chris BOCC WIM  10/4/2011 2/3/2013 DRAC <==
3/6/2013
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Transit Services Advisory Committee

Duretta Weicken committee Liaison-dweicken@charlottenc.gov  704-336-3517

Name Home Address Work # Home # | Appointed Appoint. Date, term, Exp
. By

Sanderson, Rick | 4930 Pine Ridge Rd. {(704) {704} City of Re-appointed 1/9/2012

Chairman Charlotte, NC 28226 556-5049 | 366-9040 | Charlotte 3Yrs. Expires 1/31/2015
rick.sanderson@aecom.com *

Lansdell, Terry 1508 Worthington Ave. (704) (704) City of Re-appointed 2/1/2011

Co-Chairman Charlotte, NC 28203 332-1796 | 372-9302 | Charlotte 3Yrs. Expires 1/31/2014
raam243@aol.com *

Bryant, Christine | 116 Pineridge Drive (704) (704) Town of Appointed 10/4/2010
Huntersville, NC 28078 383-7404 | 807-5588 | Huntersville | 3Yrs. Expires 10/4/2013
cshryantB1@email.com *

Cornwell, Rob 208 Edgewater Park St. (704) (704) City of Appointed 5/1/2009
Davidson, NC 28036 383-0274 | 737-7148 | Davidson 3Yrs. Expires 6/11/2015
rebecornwell@mac.com *

Evans, D 8142 Cliffside Drive {704) 704- Mavyor of Re-appointed 2/1/2011
Charlotte, NC 28270 364-5978 | 364-5978 | Charlotte 3Yrs. Expires 1/31/2014
EvansFreez@aol.com cell * Disabled

Holliday, Marvis | 341 Long Creek Parkway 704- (803) City of Appointed 1/11/2010
Charlotte, NC 28214 633-8250 | 447-4573 | Charlotte 3 Yrs. Expires 1/31/2013
marvisch@hotmail.com X4987 Cell *

Horstman, 3424 Crescent Knoll Drive (704} (704) Town of Re-appointed 2/1/2011

Walter Matthews, NC 28105 383-1911 | 847-5789 | Matthews 3Yrs. Expires 1/31/2014
wyvhorstman@earthlink.net

iow, Tom 119 Huntley Place (704) (704) City of Mayor Re-appointment
Charlotte, NC 28207 948-8141 | 996-0349 | Charlotte 1/31/2012
tom@dpz.com ® 3 Yrs. Expires 1/31/2015

County

Schaeffer, 5524 Carmel Park Dr. (704) {704) City of Appointed 2/1/2011

George Charlotte, NC 28226 374-3256 | 845-2181 | Charlotte 3 Yrs. Expires 1/31/2014
George schaeffer@welisfargo.co Daytime
m *

Warnher, Michael | 287 McDonald Ave. (704) (704) City of Re-appointed 1/9/2012
Charlotte, NC 28203 714-5104 | 998-1563 | Charlotte 1 Yr. Expires 2/1/2015
mikeowarner@gmail.com *

Wesley, Anthony | 6260 Old Pineville Rd. Unit G | {704) {(704) City of Appointed 1/11/2010
Charlotte, NC 28217 322-1125 | 449-3035 | Charlotte 3 Yrs. Expires 1/31/2013
am.wesley@hotmail.com *

Jean Veatch 18624 Town Harbour Rd. {704) {704) Town of Appointed 12/7/2011
Cornelius, NC 28031 957-8297 | 655-8175 | Cornelius 2 yr. Expires 1/31/2013
lean.veatch@duke-energy.com | Cellfg ¥

* = main phone #




